Elsen, Nikki
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From: Elsen, Nikki

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 12:52 PM

To: '‘Ascheman, Mara K'; Herro, Michael J

Subject: Board of Public Works' Denial of Waiver of Ordinance 103-141

The appeal of Xcel Energy was introduced to the La Crosse Common Council on August 13, 2015 and will be before them
for determination on Thursday, September 10, 2015 at 7:30 p.m.

Please be aware that this matter will not be before the Finance & Personnel Committee (inadvertently added to that
agenda but will be removed) and will go directly to the Common Council meeting where public hearing will be allowed.

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me.

Nikki M. Elsen, WCMC

Deputy City Clerk

City of La Crosse (Population 52,018)
400 La Crosse Street, La Crosse W1 54601
608-789-7555 phone
www.cityoflacrosse.org
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From: Ascheman, Mara K [mailto:Mara.K.Ascheman@xcelenergy.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 4:52 PM

To: Elsen, Nikki

Cc: Anita T. Gallucci; Hexom, Dale; Turtenwald, Randy; Herro, Michael J; Przytarski, Edward R
Subject: Board of Public Works' Denial of Waiver of Ordinance 103-141

Ms. Elsen,

Please find for filing with the Common Council the attached letter appealing the Board of Public Works’ Denial of Waiver
of Ordinance 103-141. The original will follow via U.S. Postal Service.

Mara K. Ascheman

Xcel Energy | Responsible By Nature

Associate Attorney

414 Nicollet Mall, 5th Floor, Minneapolis, MN 55401
P: 612.215.4605 C: 608.347.1518

E: mara.k.ascheman@xcelenergy.com

XCELENERGY.COM

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

This email is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC Sections 2510-2521. This email, any attachments, may contain confidential,
private and/or privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive for the recipient), please contact the sender by reply mail and delete all copies of this message and any
attachments.



